United States
Department of
Agriculture

Risk
Management
Agency

6501 Beacon Drive
Kansas City,

MO 64133-4676

RMA

JE—— |

USDA
2oL

March 17, 2004
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R& D-04-015

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices
All Other Interested Parties

FROM: Tim B. Witt/s/ Tim B. Witt
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT:  Crop Revenue Coverage for Spring Wheat in Nebraska

For the 2004 crop year, the Crop Revenue Coverage (CRC) wheat insurance offer for Box
Butte, Dawes, and Sheridan Counties, Nebraska was changed to include both a winter
wheat offer and a spring wheat offer. However, the CRC Commodity Exchange
Endorsement (04-CRC-CEE) inadvertently omits Nebraska on the list of States insured
under the spring wheat pricing methodology.

The CRC Commodity Exchange Endorsement (04-CRC-CEE) spring wheat pricing
methodology that is currently applicable to spring wheat in Colorado, lowa, Montana,
South Dakota, Wisconsin, and Wyoming will also be used for Nebraska. The CRC
Commodity Exchange Endorsement and other actuarial documents can be found on the
Risk Management Agency website at http://www.rma.usda.gov/.

If you have any questions, please contact Dave Clauser at (816)926-7730, or by email at
David.Clauser@rma.usda.gov.

DISPOSAL DATE

This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the
expiration date is December 31, 2004.
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